Contact

New Delhi 9717393443 (Work) tarequeahmad@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ tariqueahmadofficial (LinkedIn) tariquevoiceover.in/ (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Audio Podcaster

Drama & Narration Voice Over Artist

Music Production

Languages

Hindi (Full Professional)

English (Professional Working)

Urdu (Full Professional)

Certifications
Grade A

Tarique Ahmad

Podcast Consultant I India's First Drama Crime Show creator for RADIO CITY 91.1 I Voice Over Artist I Audio Production I Podcast Streaming on Audible, Spotify, Gaana, Radio City, Big FM, Hubhopper, Eight & Hungama

South Delhi, Delhi, India

Summary

I am Tarique Ahmad and worked in the position of Regional Music Manager, Radio Jockey at Radio City in Lucknow and Delhi. I was part of the core teams at Big FM, Radio One, and MY FM (Dainik Bhaskar), which all revolutionised the soundscape of audio content in India for over two decades.

I have given my Voice for Radio Ads or TVC/DVC more than 5000 Commercials.

Also part of India's Top Radio Agency (I Broad 7) Reach India as position of Creative Head. Produced India's First Crime Show / Audio Drama / Podcast for RADIO CITY 91.1 . Gaana launched first Romance Show Ek Rang Ishq Ka, Horror -Kahani Rooh Ki ,Devotional- Shudh Vichar, Crime- Crime Challenge. Produced Saraswati-chandra for Audible, SAAZISH for Hubhopper,Crime & Justice for Eight and Mona Ki kahaniyan for Eight Application for Podcast.

My Expertise are here

Podcast Production, Voice Over Services, Audio
Production, Corporate Narration, Audio Book, Documentary
Narration, Audio Drama, Brand Voice Overs, Sound Design, Music
Production

Services-

Podcasts, Podcast, Audio Branding, Audio Content, Podcast Distribution, Podcast Production, Branded Podcasts, Podcast Network, Podcasters and Podcast For brands.

I have successfully worked with notable brands such as Radio City, Audible, Gaana, Hungama, Ujjivan, My FM, Signature Global, Cars 24, Jaypee Group, Lenskart, Apollo, Reliance Smart, Haldiram and many more.

I invite you to explore our services and see how we can help you achieve your business goals through Audio Solutions and podcasting.

Let me know if you're interested, and we can schedule a demo at your convenience.

Use this Link to book meeting-Click Herehttps://calendly.com/tarequeahmad/content-creator

Experience

Self Employed Podcast Consultant July 2023 - Present (1 month) New Delhi, Delhi, India

Podcast Consultant

AUDIO TALKIES - Sun Ke Dekho Founder & Director March 2021 - Present (2 years 5 months) New Delhi, Delhi, India

Audio Talkies was founded by Tarique Ahmad who held the position of Regional Music Manager, Radio Jockey, in Radio City. He was part of the core teams at Big FM, Radio One, and MY FM (Dianik Bhaskar), which all revolutionised the soundscape of audio content in India for over two decades. Also part of India's Top Radio Agency as position of Creative Head. Audio Talkies is a full-service podcast production agency and an audio branding company from New Delhi, India. We specialize in audio for brands with end-to-end strategic real-time podcast production, distribution, outsourced radio content & broadcasting, audio branding, and more. We enable some of India's most prestigious brands, publishers, and workplaces with content and audio branding created live at our studios and via remote. We help our partners build trust, and reach and drive deeper engagement with high-quality audio podcasts. A trendsetter in the audio industry, pioneering innovative solutions and producing original content in vernacular languages and formats.

Hungama Podcast Production September 2022 - May 2023 (9 months) New Delhi, Delhi, India

Audio Production and Voice over Artist

Eight

Content Creator

February 2023 - April 2023 (3 months)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

Skills: Content Creation I Story Writing I Podcasting I Creative Writing I Voice Acting I Storytelling I Audio Post Production

Hubhopper

8 months

Content Creator and Quality Assurance Quality Control July 2022 - January 2023 (7 months)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

I have shared my experience with Hubhopper, All production services under My supervision for all projects mentioned here. shared also expertise of production services and was responsible for supervising end-to-end content creation process.

PODCAST SUPERVISED AND PRODUCED-

- Mona ki Manohar Kahaniya (supervised, Audio Production and Sound Design)
- ज्योतिष एक दर्पण (Complete Podcast Produced- Host, Recording, Audio Production)
- Saazish (Complete Podcast Produced- Voice Over, Audio Production/ Sound Design)
- Bam Bakaiti and Gang War (supervised)
- Expert E Mohabbat (supervised)
- Daily mantra a weekly guide (supervised)
- Ayurveda for everyday life (supervised)
- Wisdom Sutras for Everyday Life (supervised)
- Secrets in our stars: Everyday Astrology (supervised)
- Life without Locha- (supervised) (Celebrity Show)
- The Sleeping Pill-(supervised)
- The Lean Green Machine -(supervised)
- Speaking of Sexual Health -(supervised)
- What the Myth -(supervised)
- Democracy Rules (supervised)

NFT and Crypto Podcast. (supervised)

Quality Assurance Specialist June 2022 - January 2023 (8 months)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

India Today

Narrator I Audible I Podcast

June 2022 - November 2022 (6 months)

Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India

Voice Over for Horror Podcast, Releasing on Audible soon!

Spotify

Voice Actor I Spotify I Podcast

May 2022 - June 2022 (2 months)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

Voice Over Artist

Audible

Storyteller I Audio Producer I Podcast

January 2022 - April 2022 (4 months)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Saraswatichandra, A Novel by Goverdhanram Tripathi I Storytelling I Audio

Production

Spotify

Narrator I Voice Actor I Spotify I Audible Podcast

April 2021 - March 2022 (1 year)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Voice Over for Multiple Podcast- Narrator, Nawab sb.

MY FM - Radio Division of Dainik Bhaskar Group (D.B. Corp. Ltd.)

Voice Over Artist

August 2019 - February 2020 (7 months)

Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India

Self Employed

Voice Over Artist I Voice Actor I Writer I Narrator January 2014 - August 2019 (5 years 8 months)

New Delhi, Delhi, India

Voice Over Artist | Storyteller

Podcaster | Content Creator

Voice Over Range: Young / Middle / Old Age Voice Description: Clear, Heavy / Bass Voice,

Bariton Texture and Warm

Languages: English / Hindi / Urdu

Services: Storytelling, Corporate Videos, Documentaries, Audio Visuals, Tv/

Commercial, Audio Books, E-Learning.

Gaana

Content Creator - Kahani Rooh Ki, Ek Rang Ishq Ka & Shudh vichar September 2017 - July 2019 (1 year 11 months)

New Delhi Area, India

Content Creator for EK RANG ISHQ KA, KAHANI ROOH KI & SHUDH VICHAR.

MUSIC PRODUCTION | CONCEPT | VOICE OVER

I Broad7 Communication Private Limited Creative Head I Voice Over Artist December 2014 - August 2018 (3 years 9 months)

Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India

Radio Creative Writing, , Radio Ads, Voice Over and BJP Projects

Radio City India

Content Creator - Kissa Crime Ka I Writer I Audio Drama Director May 2015 - December 2016 (1 year 8 months)

New Delhi Area, India

Content Creator for "KISSA CRIME KA" ON RADIO CITY STORY | MUSIC PRODUCTION | VOICE OVER

Radio City India

Radio Jockey cum Music Manager September 2010 - November 2013 (3 years 3 months)

Lucknow I New Delhi

RADIO JOCKEY, MUSIC MANAGER AND VOICE OVER ARTIST

BIG FM

Radio Jockey & Programming Head February 2008 - August 2010 (2 years 7 months)

Agra and Kota

RADIO JOCKEY AND PROMO PRODUCER AT AGRA AND PROGRAMMING HEAD AT KOTA

Self Employed Anchor I Host I Stage Actor March 2002 - January 2008 (5 years 11 months) Delhi and Mumbai

Anchor, Emcee, Stage Shows, Mimicry, Voice Over.

WIZCRAFT ENTERTAINMENT AGENCY PRIVATE LIMITED

Event Host

September 2006 - May 2007 (9 months)

Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Host Event

Bennett Coleman and Co. Ltd. (Times Group)
In House Radio Jockey I Event Host
May 2005 - April 2006 (1 year)
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

In House Radio Jockey at Planet M and host for multiple stage Shows.

Education

Indira Gandhi National Open University BCA · (May 2003 - June 2005)